
Useful Careers Information Sites

Armed Forces

- Ministry of Defence: www.mod.uk
- British Army: www.army.mod.uk
- Royal Air Force: www.raf.mod.uk
- Navy Career: www.royal-navy.mod.uk
- Marines: www.royal-marines.mod.uk
- Royal Air force : www.rafcareers.com

Art & Design & Related Work

- Artnetwork: www.artnetwork.co.uk
- Design Council: www.design-council.org.uk
- The Crafts Council: www.craftscouncil.org.uk

Animals, Plants & Nature related work

- Animal Care & Equine Training Organisation: www.animalcareers.co.uk
- Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries & Food: www.maff.gov.uk
- British Veterinary Association: www.bva.org.uk
- British Veterinary Nursing Association: www.bvna.org.uk
- LANTRA National Training Association: www.lantra.co.uk
- The Institute of Horticulture: www.horticulture.demon.co.uk
- British Veterinary Nursing Association: www.rcvs.org.uk
- The British Horse Society: www.bhs.org.uk
- RSPCA: www.rspca.org.uk

Buying, Selling & Related Work

- Chartered Institute of Marketing: www.cim.co.uk/
- The Advertising Association: www.adassoc.org.uk/
- Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply: www.cips.org
- British Retail Consortium: www.brc.org.uk
- Institute of Administrative Management: www.electranet.com.iam
- Local Government Opportunities: www.lgnto.gov.uk/lgo

Catering and other Services

- Hospitality Training Foundation: www.hft.org.uk
- Springboard UK: www.springboarduk.org.uk/
- The Hairdressing & Beauty Industry Authority: www.habia.org.uk

Construction & Related Work

- Chartered Institute of Building: www.ciob.org.uk
- Construction Industry Training Board: www.citb.org.uk/
- Lantra: www.lantra.co.uk/
- National Construction Careers Group: www.nccareers.org.uk
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Computing

- The British Computer Society: www.bcs.org.uk
- Institute for the Management of Information Systems: www.imis.org.uk

Engineering & Related Work

- Engineering Council: www.engc.org.uk/
- Women into Science & Engineering: www.eng.org.uk
- Engineering & Marine Training Authority: www.emta.org.uk
- Institute of Incorporated Engineers: www.iie.org.uk
- Institute of Chemical Engineers: www.icheme.org.uk

Entertainment and Leisure

- Arts Council of England: www.artscouncil.org.uk/
- Association of British Travel Agents: www.abtanet.com

Finance & Related Work

- Association of Chartered Certified Accountants: www.acca.co.uk/
- Chartered Institute of Bankers: www.cib.org.uk
- The Association of Accounting Technicians: www.aat.co.uk
- The Chartered Institute of Public Finance Accountancy: www.cipfa.org.uk
- The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants: www.cima.org.uk

Gap Year

- www.gapyear.com/
- www.gap.org.uk/
- www.gap-year.com/
- www.csv.org.uk
- www.volunteering.org.uk/
- www.millenniumvolunteers.gov.uk/
- mv.northampton.ac.uk/

Hairdressing & Beauty

- International Therapy Examination Council: www.itecworld.co.uk
- Hairdressing & Beauty Industry Authority: www.habia.org
- Institute of Electrolysis: www.electrolysis.co.uk

Health and Medical Services

- Department of Health: www.doh.gov.uk/dhhome.htm
- Your NHS: www.nhs50.nhs.uk/nhstoday-occupations-index.htm
- NHS Careers: www.nhs.uk/careers
- British Medical Association: www.bma.org.uk
- English Nursing Board: www.enb.org.uk
- The Institute of Biomedical Science: www.ibms.org
- British Medical Association: www.bma.org.uk
- NHS Careers: www.nhscareers.nhs.uk
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HE

- www.ucas.ac.uk
- www.uni4me.com
- www.adam.ac.uk
- www.opendays.com
- www.going2uni.com
- ukcareers.hobsons.com

Hospitality

- Hotel, Catering & International Mgt Assoc: www.hcima.org.uk
- Hospitality Training Foundation: www.htf.org.uk

Law & Related Work

- College of Law: www.lawcol.org.uk/
- The Law Society: www.lawsoc.org.uk
- The Institute of Legal Executives: www.ilex.org.uk

Management and Administration

- Institute of Administrative Management: www.instam.org
- Institute of Chartered Secretaries & Administrators: www.icsa.org.uk

Manufacturing & Related Work

- Institute of Operations Management: www.iomnet.org.uk
- British Printing Industries Federation: www.bpif.org.uk
- Institute of Printing: www.globalprint.com/uk/iop

Media

- Commercial Radio Companies Assoc: www.crca.co.uk
- National Council for the Training of Journalists: www.nctj.com
- Skillset: www.skillset.org
- British Film Industry: www.bfi.org.uk
- National Film & Television School: www.nftsfilm-tv.ac.uk

Motor Industry

- Motor Industry Training Council Ltd: www.mitc.co.uk

Recreation

- Institute of Leisure and Amenity Mgt: www.ilam.co.uk

Sciences, Maths & Related Work

- Institute of Mathematics: www.ima.org.uk/
- Office for National Statistics: www.ons.gov.uk/
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Security & Protective Services

- UK Police: www.police.uk/
- MI5: www.mi5.gov.uk/
- Police Graduate Liaison Office: www.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmic/apshome

Social & Related Work

- British Association of Social Workers: www.basw.co.uk/
- British Association for Counselling: www.counselling.co.uk/
- Central Council for Education & Training in Social Work: www.ccetsw.org.uk

Teaching and Cultural Activities

- Teacher Training Agency: www.teach-tta.gov.uk

Transport & related work

- Civil Aviation Authority: www.caa.co.uk/
- Railtrack: www.railtrack.co.uk/
- The Post Office: www.postoffice.co.uk/
- Remit: www.remit.co.uk
- Institute of Motor Industry: www.motor.org.uk
- Rail Industry Training Council: www.ritc.org.uk
- Merchant Navy Officers Careers: www.british-shipping.org

Travel

- The Travel Training Company: www.ttctraining.co.uk
- English Tourist Board: www.visitbritain.com
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